

**MINUTES OF STANLEY AND STANLEY COMMON PARISH COUNCIL**  
**MEETING HELD ON 23 FEBRUARY 2016 AT THE VILLAGE HALL, STANLEY**

**PRESENT:** Councillors: M Cheetham (Chair), K Chambers, V Harvey, B Lowe, J Marshall, S Marshall, J Mazilius, B Rhodes, J Smith, Councillor C Hart (DCC), Councillor A Stevenson (EBC), 2 members of the public, Parish Clerk

**16/034 Public Speaking**

A parishioner complained that a member of the public was dropping private rubbish into the bin at Stanley recreation ground. It was agreed to write to the member of the public.

Councillors expressed their congratulations to Colonel Mike Cheetham who had been awarded an MBE.

Councillor Hart reported that Derbyshire County Council is currently consulting on proposals to withdraw funding for subsidised local bus services and community transport Dial-a-Bus 'shopping buses' from October 2017.

**16/035 Apologies**

Councillors P Bosworth, Councillor A Summerfield (DCC)

**16/036 Declaration of Members Interests**

None

**16/037 Approval of Minutes**

It was resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 19.1.16 should be approved and were signed by the Chairman.

**16/038 Exempt Items**

None

**16/039 Chairmans Announcements**

None

**16/040 Stanley Common Changing Rooms update/Padlocks for goalpost storage**

WHFC are now using the goalpost storage. Councillor J Marshall offered to block off the hole in the changing room. WHFC had asked for a meeting with the Parish Council to discuss how to manage the ground better. It was agreed to organise a meeting on the 10.3.16 7.30 pm at the Stanley Common Changing Rooms.

**16/041 Village Hall Extension/Village Hall Management Agreement update**

No further update. The next village hall committee meeting is 14.3.16.

**16/042 Payment of allowances to Councillors**

It was agreed to defer the matter until the next meeting.

**16/043 Land Registry of fallow field/Stanley & Stanley Common recreation grounds update**

An update from the solicitor had been received today. The fallow field is already registered. All documentation relating to the other areas had now been collated and was ready to be submitted to the land registry and a decision is hoped to be received within the next 3 weeks.

**16/044 Fallow Field Update**

The fallow field is approximately 3.6 acres. Councillor Rhodes is waiting for an update from the Wildlife Trust and the Clerk has written to Ciso requesting information on potential changes of use. A figure of £25 per acre per month to rent the field for horses was mentioned.

**16/045 Play Equipment update**

The EBC grant application had been approved for £6219. The working party will be meeting to discuss the proposal to be brought to the March meeting.

**16/046 Meeting with WHFC ref grounds maintenance 3/10 March 2016**

Discussed under 16/040

**16/047 Village Hall sign proposal**

EBC have agreed to add signage onto the Coronation Road sign. Councillor Hart was also following up about a finger post with DCC.

**16/048 SC rec verge proposal to Highways**

It was agreed to write to DCC with some suggestions for improvements eg a. the provision of grasscrete b. the creation of more parking, c. the planting of daffodils, d. dragons teeth, e. the original leafleting option and ask for a site meeting.

**16/049 Working group rights of way request to include highways as part of their combined remit**

Councillor Rhodes was asked to bring a proposal to the next meeting.

**16/050 Recording of meetings**

It was confirmed that the meetings are audio recorded and the audio recording will be deleted once the minutes have been approved.

**16/051 Play School planting project**

The play school have offered to help maintain two areas of the recreation ground as part of a project. Play school will need to do a risk assessment. Councillor Mazillius offered to follow this up.

**16/052 Update “No Horses” Stanley Common recreation ground**

It was agreed to organise some signage to include “No horses, no golf, no motorised vehicles etc”. Councillor Smith offered to check the signage at West Hallam recreation ground to see if something similar was suitable.

**16/053 Accounts**

**RESOLVED:** That the Accounts listed below be accepted for payment

	<b>Payee</b>	<b>Description</b>	<b>£</b>
Bank Payment	L Storey	Salary/Expenses	389.89
Bank Payment	HMRC	PAYE	78.40
Bank Payment	MCE Engineering	Cage	1092.00
Bank Payment	Countrywide	Mowing	440.32
Bank Payment	Harvey Landshapes	Hedge cut Stanley	155.00
Bank Payment	R Arter	Litter picking/Inspections	80.00
Bank Payment	L Storey	Padlocks	27.99
Bank Payment	M Cheetham	Travel	8.21
Bank Payment	V Harvey	Ink	11.99
DD	Npower	Electricity	31.46
	<b>Total</b>		<b>2315.26</b>

Monthly accounts circulated

**16/054 Planning**

There were no objections to the following applications:-

- ERE/0116/0014 Oakfield Farm, Belper Road, Stanley Common Demolition of buildings and erection of a farm shop and cafe with associated parking, including amendments to the access, landscaping, boundary treatments and signage this is a cross boundary application with amber valley borough council (their ref: ava/2015/1194)
- ERE/0216/0006 Land North East of 292 Belper Road Stanley Common Erection of new dwelling and detached garage on plot 2.

Approved

- ERE/1015/0010 49 Belper Road, Stanley Common erection of single storey detached garage

Withdrawn

- ERE/1015/0035 Stanley Hall Barn Station Road Stanley erection of an agricultural barn

**16/055 Clerks Report**

**16/056 Correspondence for action**

- Highways Asset Infrastructure Management Strategy - Survey for Parish and Town Councils. Councillor Rhodes offered to review.

**16/057 Correspondence for Information**

- DALC circular 2-3-2016
- BBC town/parish council tax rise story

- EBC Rural Grant Award - Confirmation Letter £6219
- Minutes for Planning Committee, Wednesday, 10th February, 2016, 5.30 pm
- Stanley St Sndrews flag pole minor incident
- Agenda for Planning Committee, Wednesday, 10th February, 2016, 5.30 pm
- Minutes for Council, Thursday, 21st January, 2016, 7.30 pm
- Agenda/Minutes for Extraordinary/Ordinary Council, Thursday, 21st January, 2016, 7.00 pm
- EBC Timetable of Meetings 2016/17 and Council meetings 2017/18
- RoSPA Playground Inspection Course
- Minutes for Planning Committee, Wednesday, 13th January, 2016, 5.30 pm
- Sports Relief Community Cash open for applications until 14 February 2016
- Oil Buying Scheme
- Band concert Stanley Village 24 July
- Ilkeston and North Community Forum 7pm 28 January 2016, Gladstone Lodge, Market Street, Ilkeston
- Letter from the Leader of Erewash Borough Council
- PCSO 12766 Robert Stanesby I haven't forgot your interest in setting up a community speed watch group. I have just this week officially taken over from PC Russ Crooks, who has moved over to Long Eaton Police Station. As you can imagine there is a lot of catching up to do. I will look into how to get you trained up, you will need a minimum of three people to run one each time.
- DALC Councillor Induction Training
- Important information on HM Treasury Budget 2016
- EBC Small Community Grant Scheme - Final 2015-16 Funding Round

**16/058 Date of the next meeting**

- Tuesday 15.3.16 at the Scout Hut, Stanley Common

**Part 2 – Exempt Items**

**16/059 Matters for determination**